

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES CENTER

731 S Fourth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Voice: 702-229-6301
Fax: 702-474-0352
TTY: 702-386-9108

www.lasvegasnevada.gov

November 30, 2007

Mr. Darrell Jackson
6380 West Dewey Drive
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

RE: ABEYANCE - SDR-24211 - SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN REVIEW

Dear Mr. Jackson:

Your request for a Site Development Plan Review FOR A PROPOSED 17,004 SQUARE FOOT BUILDING MAINTENANCE SERVICE AND SALES FACILITY on 1.45 acres adjacent to the west side of Martin L. King Boulevard, approximately 1,450 feet south of Charleston Boulevard (APNs 162-04-601-001 and 002), Ward 1 (Tarkanian), was considered by the Planning Commission on November 29, 2007.

The Planning Commission accepted the applicant's request to **WITHDRAW WITHOUT PREJUDICE**.

This action by the Planning Commission is final. The notice of final action was filed with the City Clerk on **November 30, 2007**.

Sincerely,

Andrew P. Reed, AICP
Planning Supervisor
Current Planning Division

AR:clb

cc: Mr. Thomas Strawn, Jr.
2135 South Cimmaron Road
Las Vegas, Nevada 89117

K.C. Camis
5125 West Oquendo, Suite #1
Las Vegas, Nevada 89118

Mayor
Oscar B. Goodman

City Council
Gary Reese
(Mayor Pro Tem)

Larry Brown
Steve Wolfson
Lois Tarkanian
Steven D. Ross
Ricki Y. Barlow

City Manager
Douglas A. Selby

